ZB# 04-74
~ Brian Inkeles



SRR LRV 2

784 #04-T74 BRIAN INKELES (AREA)
WINDSOR GARDEN DR. (38-1-15)

WINDSOR

NY. 12553
/-10-05

ON AVENUE

ZONING BOARD OF PPEALS
TOWN OF NEW "
55 UNi
NEW WIN




Town vof New Wmdsor

5§55 Union Avenlle Fehs

‘New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone (845) 563-4615 B

Fax (845) 563-4689 '

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOAR’D’ OF APliEALs"”‘ "
May 24, 2005

Bnan Inkeles
8 Wmdsor Garden Drive
New Wmdsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-74

: Dear Mr. Inkeles

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zomng Board of
Appmls Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed

I you are in need of any funher ass1stance or have any quesnons in this matter please feel free
to contact me at the above number. :

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mlm

‘o Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
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‘ NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~ SBL: 38-1- 15
X
In the Matter of the'Applicatlion'of ' MEMORANDUM OF
N ST ' : ~ DECISION GRANTING
BRIAN INKELES ' , S
: INTERPRETATION
AND/OR AREA
VARIANCE
CASE #04-74
- X

WHEREAS, Brian Inkeles , owner(s) of 8 Windsor Garden Drive, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Interpretation and/or
Area Variance for: Single Family Home with two kitchens or an Area Variance of 50,000 s.f. for
a two-family home in an R-5 Zone at 8 Windsor Garden Drive (#38-1-15)

WHEREAS, a public hearing:was held on January 10, 2005 before the Zoning Board of Appeals
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, the spectator was neither in opposition to ot in favor of the Apphcatxon however,
asked questlons and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of i 1ts previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence preSented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties.

(b) The appicant proposes to ﬁmsh a space above the existing garage to house his
daughter.

(c) The new space will be served by the same utility service whlch serves the
remainder of the house :



: (d) It is the apphcant's desxre to mamtam thls asa smgle-fam:ly remdence and the
space is bemg created for the use by an unmedlate famnly member

(e) If the variance is granted the apphcant does not mtend to alter the outsnde or
fagade of the house. No trees or substantlal vegetatlon wﬂl be removed in
~ connection therewith.

: ,,'(f) The new addmon will not create the pondmg or collectlon of water or dnvert the
ﬂow of water drainage. , :

(g) The propetty does not encroach on any easements, mcludmg but not limited to,
water, sewer and electric.

WHEREAS The Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The resxdence is zoned as and exists solely asa smgle-faxmly residence.

2. The applicant proposes to create a hvmg space for a member of his 1mmed1ate fam1ly,
‘ ‘which is allowable under the definition of smgle—famlly as it appears in the New
Windsor Town Code.

3. The additional changes will not alter the legal status of this property' asa single-family
residence and, therefore, the changes should be permitted

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a Interpretation and/or Area Variance for: Single Family Home with two kitchens or an Area
Variance of 50,000 s.f. for a two-family home in an R-5 Zone at 8 Windsor Garden Drive (#38-
1-15) as sought by the Applicant in accordance w1th plans filed with the Bulldmg Inspector and
presented at the public hearmg

BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Bmldmg
Inspector and Applicant.

‘Chairman
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oFfts) OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

- DATE: November 8, 2004

APPLICANT: Brian Inkeles
8 Windsor Garden Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 11/4/04

FOR : Proposed addition of second kitchen & bathroom

LOCATED AT: 8 Winda_mr Garden Drive C

ZONE: R-§ Sec/BIk/ Lot: 38-1-15
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing one-family house

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed alteration of additional second kitchen with new exterior stairs be installed in attic
above existing garage will create a two family house, on an existing 15,000sqft lot.

.
< -

INGINSPECTOR . ..




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE

ZONE: R-5 USE: Bulk Tables 6-C

MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD;
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

65,000sqft 15,000sqft 50,000sqft

N e R T



IMPORTANT IS

- PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TENDAYS TO PROGE“
g’ CALL FDR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF COHSTRUCTIDN

Other inspeciions will be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Cerfificate of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake

an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Uniess an inspection report is left on the job indicating approval of one of thesa inspections it
has not been approved and it is improper fo continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be ralnspected aﬂer correcﬂon

1. When excavating is complets and fooling forms are in place (before pounng ) R R

2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. * ) NOV 4

3.1 _Inspect grave! base under concrete floors and undersiab plumbing. 0-4 2004

4. 'When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered.

5. insulation. GHEOING OFPARTM Ff‘«i‘f

6. Final Inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. -Have on hand electrical inspection data and final certified plot plan. Buildlnglatobe
completed at this ime. Well waler test required and engineer's ceriification letter for septic system required.

7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. Adﬂvmybondmayberequlred

8. $50.00 cherge for any site that calis for the inspection twice.

9. Call 24 hows in advance, with permit number, to schedule Inspedion

10. There will be no inspections unless yellow permit card Is posted. FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
11. Sewer permits must be obtained along with buiiding permits for new houses. Bullding Permit #. £4 3¢z ¢ -/ ¥o |
12, Seplic permit must be submitied with engineer's drawing and perc lest.

13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. '
14, AilbuudlngpunhwineedacuﬁﬂmholwmwymaCuﬂﬁwthomplammdhemknofeafam

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU

Owner of Premises. 6£/ﬁ’ld //\/Kgb(_D

siven 5 _WINDSE R _GACDE! DE, NGY W) Honenos s?as’ AYA 5"/
Mailing Addteso{ Windsok GAEDES DE, /l/&ﬂ’ A/ 'Jbﬂfﬁ Fax#

Name of Architect

Ly e

Address Phone

Name of Contracior Cﬁiﬁ/srv?/ﬁl‘ﬂ- TN 505C H




 aawon / 7/ QUAKER 57, ﬂ/@%a/yw VY pone S~ 07/
Stalo whelter applcantis owner,lssee, agent, archiec, mghaerorbu{{der Ol £

if applicant le @ corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and titie of corporals officer)

. Onwhatntraothpropeﬂylomted? mmﬂ/bifl@m " side of ﬂrlﬂ/bSL‘)ﬁ GALdE) /bf’rt/g
N,SEor

and feamommemmsonof[jﬁéﬂéﬂ” o LANE -+ [ZLL)Z’ S5

.mem&kﬁhmmmm R 5 Is property a flood zone? Y.
3. Tax Map Description: Section 3y Block____ ! o /55

N

.Slalaexlsﬂngusemdoowpancyofpmnmandk\tmdedmmdoecupmofpmpoudmnmm _ ' '
a Bt use and occupancy | 11 //CILZ, b. lmmuwmwwpawy/ /1, /AH.SF/ '.

. Nature of work (check if applicable) [ New Bldg. Dwmon lXNtaraﬂon ] Repair Dnmmvd[bmlm[lomef
wtsacomeron____INC

. Dimensions of entire new construcion. Front _ Rear______ Depth___ Height . No. of stories __.
. Wdweling, number of dweling unis: / Number of dwelling units on each floor
Number of bedrooms Baths Tollets Heating Plant: Gas __ o

BlecticMotAr _ HolWater_ I Garage, number of cars

. f business, commescial or mixed occupaicy, specify nakire and extent of each type of use

10.&ﬁmateda;ct‘ AQ,, iria ¥ ) Fen iy A 5753
A Al

 ZONING BOARD -
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/ L. APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
date " TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
: Pursuant to New York State Bullding Code and Town Ordinances
Bullding Inspector: Michael L. Babcock : Bidg Insp Examined __
Asst. Inspectors Frank Lisl & Louls Krychear _ Fire Insp Examined
New Windsor Town Hall ‘ Approved
5§55 Unlon Avenue - Disapproved
New Windsor, New York 12553 ) Permit No.
(845) 563-4618 - :
(845) 563-4695 FAX
{ _ |
MNSTRUCTIONS
A This appﬂcaﬂou must be completsly fillsd In by typewriter or In Ink and submitted to the Bullding Inspector.
B. Plot pian showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public sttae!s o areas, and giving a detalied

dascrlptonoﬂayouwfpropattymustbedrawnonmedlagram which is part of fhis spphication.

C. This application must ba accompdnted by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construction and two complete sets of
specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, memater!a!smdeqmpmmmbeusad and
instafied and detafs of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

E. Upon approval of this appiication, the Building Inspector will issue a Bullding Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and
specifications, Such permit and approved plans and specifications shail be kept on the premises, avallable for inspection throughout the

) progress of the work.

F. Nobmbdingshaﬂbeocwplsdorusedhwholeoﬂnpartfmanypu;pasewhateverunmaCemﬁcatechccupmcyshaﬁhavebeengmn!ed

by the Buiiding Inspector.

APPLICATIONISHEREBYMADEbme&Mmmspemmmebwmdaamm”maﬁbmmmkmmcomhm

* Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of bulldings, addifions, or alterafions, ot for remaval or demofition or use of

property as herein described, The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations end cerfifies that he is the owner

or agent of ail that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or buliding described in this appiication and K not the owner, that he has been duly and
propexrly authorized to make this ¢ and to assume responstbiiity for the owner in connection with this appfication.

Pricin kil 8 WindSre_L E. Ao DEIvE
/V(ST?: %& 1/1// 1 W5 Gtedes 2, MM imb




/ * (Owner's Signature) - © . (OwnersAddress)
| | - PLOTPLAN

NOTE: Loeata all buﬂdlngs and indicate afl set bad( dimensions, Applmnt musi Indlcate the
buildtngﬁneorﬂnecdaaﬂyanddbﬁncﬂynnﬂmdmwlngs ,

| N
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(@\‘m%é Gon |||
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Addltlonal Explanatlons to Accompanymg Proposal at8 Wmdsor Garden Drive

1.

2., .

Exlstmg attic mtenor had been completely framed for ﬁmshmg by buxlder when
the house was built in 2000.

There is already some electric in the attw that was mstalled by the bullder in 2000.
Additional electrical wiring will be installed by the contractor.

The only exterior construction will be the installation of a small skylight i in the
attic roof in the % bath and an exterior door at the foot of the attic stairs that exits
to the driveway. There will be a stoop with 2013 steps with footings and a
railing.

“The % bath will mclude a toilet, a sink w1th a vamty, a stall shower and an
“exhaust fan. Water will be run from the existing dwelling and waste water will

return to the existing dwelling for removal.

Hot water baseboard will be run from the boiler on a separate zone.

The central air conditioning will be extended from the dwelling. The connecting
ductwork was already placed by the builder in 2000.

~ The kitchenette will basically be along one wall and include those things normally

found therein.

- An archway will be installed between this finished space and a bedroom on the

second floor of the existing dwelling.
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| v’VTOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
‘ZONING BOARD OF APP,E ALS

 OFFICE
845-563-46 15

MEMORANDUM

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER

FROM: 'MYRA MASON SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: 03292005

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

| e 86 00
PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 4486-TO CLOSE ouT

ESCROW FOR:
ZBAFILE #04-74
NAME & ADDRESS:
 Brian Inkeles

8 Windsor Garden Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

 L.R.03-29-2005



 TOWN OF NEW WINDsbR | ’
'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
'RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS |

T FILE #0474  TYPE: AREA
o 'APPLICANT Name & Address |
o Bnan Inkeles ST
8 Wmdsor Garden Drlve
New Wmdsor, NY 12553
TELEPHONE:  565-5684

RESIDENTIAL: $ 5000  CHECK #3989

COMMERCIAL ~ $15000 CHECK#__
* INTERPRETATION $15000  CHECK#_
ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL$30000  CHECK #3990

R R D QDR R R R R DR R R R R R KD

'MINUTES ATTORNEY

' DISBURSEMENTS: $550 /PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 4 PAGES  $2200  $35.00
2"° PRELIMINARY: _ PAGES $_ $
PUBLIC HEARING: 4 PAGES $2200  $35.00

~ PUBLIC HEARING: _ PAGES $_ $

TOTAL: $44.00  $70.00

@QQ‘@“@@@‘@@QQQ“@Q‘@@QQ

ESCROW POSTED:  $300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: ~ $.114.00

AMOUNT DUE: s
'REFUNDDUE: = $18600
Cc: '

L.R.03-29-05



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

 PUBLIC HEARING FOR: Lo Jubolls
- DATE: M 2L 2. 2005

SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME  ADDRESS ~ PHONENUMBER

P Leadlen 14 Widitr udie

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18._

19.

20.




* RESULTS OF z.B.A.‘:ETING OF:__

 zBAN__ p4-74
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY
'LEAD AGENCY: ' M) S). VOTE:A____N ] : NA DEC: M) S) VOTE: A N
LOCEY R : LOCEY
MCDONALD - = __ = CARRIED:Y____N_- il - MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N,
KANE il KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A__N

GANN i  GANN

LOCEY LOCEY

RIVERA _ ¥ RIVERA

MCDONALD , CARRIED: Y N R . MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N
REIS = _ _ . N REIS ,

KANE - KANE

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: .
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__S)___ VOTE: A____ N____
GANN : ‘ '

LOCEY
RIVERA
MCDONALD
REIS

KANE

CARRIED: Y _ N

1]

— —————

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES -« '

VARIANCE APPROVED: M)[s S) (7 VOTE: A5 NO .
GANN __é*__
" LOCEY A
RIVERA A |
SOSTIORAED - CARRIED: Y N
REIS _E
KANE A

E—_—“ﬁ“_’——_"—“——“—‘_—"_"“—_—'—“_"—”—'—“’—"—*‘”—*——_—ﬂ
: & '




January 10, ’oos

: _ o

Mr. Brian Inkelés appeared before the board for'ﬁhis

proposal.

MR. KANE: Request for interpretation and/or area
variance for single-family home with two kitchens or an
area variance of 50,000 s.f. for a two-family home at 8
Windsor Garden Drive. Tell us what you want to do.

MR. INKELES: Basically you want me to explain again?

‘HR. KANE: All of this is for>the record.,

MR. INKELES: What I have is I have an attached garage

-and above the garage is an unfinished area that when
"the house was built, the builder framed it all so that

it could be finished at a later date and what I’‘d like
to do I’A like to take that area, finish it off with a
sitting area, a kitchenette and a bath, incorporate one

‘of the bedrooms of my existing house in with that and

that’s going to be a 1living space for my daughter.

MR. KANE: Your intent is to keep this as a single
family home and not a two family home?

MR. INKELES: Yes, I want a single-family home.
MR. KANE: That’s for the record?
MR. INKELES: Yes.

MR. KANE: There’s going to be only one gas and
electric meter coming into the home?

MR. INKELES: Yes, all the utilities, everything is
going to come back into the main house.



iy to; Qes -

HR KANE°- There's no separate entrance without a
viable entrance fron 1ﬁside the: house to that

"a_:apartnent?

"*HR INKELES.; Well;—ho, ectually because one of the
bedroone she can, we can come and go, there’s a door,
there will be a door in between us that’s existing that
there will be lots of doors in between us we can come
fand go. : :

Hs GANN: How'will she get'in,fthfouéhuthe'garage?

MR. INKELEs- What I want to do if you see the space
‘right over here the sta;rcase_goes up -here and I want
to put a door in right there. Now if you notice
there’s a door in the back already and wvhen I spoke
with the asseseor, he said no matter what the doors are
the doors are the doors the door is there anyway so it
-doesn’t matter if you put another door on. That’s what
the assessor sald ' : ' : :

" MR. KANE.' For the reoord since therers going to be no
additional building onto the house officially you won’t

‘be cutting down any trees or removing substantial
, vegetation? '

 MR. INKELES: Nothing.
MR. KANE: Creating any vater hazards or runoffs?
MR. INKELES: No.

'MR. KANE: Obv1ously won’t involve any easenents that
are on your property° :

MR. INKELES. No.

MR. KANE: Have to ask all the questions for the
" record. : : : BRI -



-dafnuai-ylo,’)os - e . 34

'ﬁR.HiﬁKELES' There's an easenent on my property,
don't know that it natters. :

 pHR KANE.f Oh, no, only 1f you were going to add o
- something. -

MR. INKELES: I’m not going anywhere, it’ékall'inside
the]house. ' C ;

MR. KANE: At this point, I will open it up to the
public, ask if there’s anybody here for this particular
neeting. If you have a question, please stand, state
your name and address.

HS;wCONKLIN:* Marian Conklin and I live at 14 Windsor
Garden Drive. My only question to you is this variance
is only going to state for a single-family home, in
other words, this will not be considered or change the
status that it would be considered a two-family home?

‘MR. KANE: No, that’s why he’s here for an
interpretation. The way we write it up or the way the
building departnent actually writes it up in their
denial is to state a denial as a two-family home so
that we get them on stating that there’s only going to
be one gas and electric in there and on record that it
is going to be continuously used as a single-family
home and not a two-family home. So basically if they
go against that they’re basically perjuring themselves
too. So this is just an interpretation. You used to
‘have, you know, the summer kitchens and the two
kitchens in homes and what we found or what the
building department has found is a lot of people have
taken that opportunity to turn that into an illegal
apartnent and so wvhat we do is when they see that
second kitchen no matter what they have the homeowner
come in here and request either a varlance and we get
everything on record.

us.‘CONKLIN: Very good, it:is written:in'ourvdéeds
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' ,Jdnu&ry 10, ,)05

that that’s only 81ngle-fanlly hones ‘in that particular
area. .

KANE° That's correct and - what we're qoing to do
tonight if they agree is that: we’re going to find an
interpretation that his use and what he’s 'doing with
that second kitchen is using it as a single-family home
and that’s why there has to be the open doors inside
going in, it can’t be closed off just entrance from the

outside.
HS.FCONKLIN: Thank you very much.

‘MR. KANE: Any other questions? At this point, we’ll
close it to the public, bring it back to the board.

- Any questions? Myra, for the record, how many mailings
did we have? B ‘

MS. MASON: On December 28th, I mailed out 23 envelopes
and had no response. ’

MR. KANE: I‘11 accept a motion if there’s no other
questions.

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we grant Mr. Brian
Inkeles his interpretation as a single-family home with
two kitchens at 8 Windsor Garden Drive.

MS. GANN: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

MS. GANN 'AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. REIS AYE

MR. KANE = AYE



December 13
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BRIAN INKELES (04-74)
:>ﬁR ~KANE:»v?irst preiiﬁinary neetind,is Brian Inkeles.

Mr. Brian Inkeles appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE: Request-fox_so,ooo sq; ft. minimum lot area
to add a second kitchen creating a two-family residence
at 8 Windsor Garden Drive. Tell us what you want to
-do. ‘

hR;'IﬁKELEs: Basically what I have is I have an
unfinished attic that I’d like to finish and establish
it as a living area for my daughter so she could move

- in and I’m going to incorporate one of the existing
bedrooms in the existing house into that living area.

MR. KANE: This is for your daughter to use?
MR. INKELES: Yes, corréct, for my daughter.

MR. KANE: 1Is that the sole intent at this point of
putting--

MR. INKELES' ‘Yes, just for her.

MR. KANE: So you’re not going to have separate gas or
electric?

MR. INKELES: No, it’s all going to be connected, all
the gas, electric, everything is going to be connected.
The utilities are all going to run into the main
utilities and the existing residence.

VHR. KANE: Is Michael going to be here this evening?

MS. MASON: No.



. . e

" December 13, 2004

- MR. KANE: Well, 50 000 square feet is an extraordinary
‘amount of property to access, I think what you need to
do because that’s what it’s calling for to make this,

‘create -a twe-fanily residenca,-we have - done a number of
things in New Windsor with adding a second kitchen to a

‘'home where they don‘’t indicate that it’s going to be a
two family situation, it’s all used by the same family.
Showing my age, but used to have summer kitchens down
in the basement, this kind of stuff.

MR. INKELES: I kept trying to do that and the building
inspector kept switching it. I wanted to put it in as
a one family with two kitchens and I talked to the
building inspector then I talked to the assessor and
they said because there’s a door from the outside into
the garage it automatically, and the staircase can be
entered from the garage to go upstairs it automatically
becomes a two family because there’s an exit to the
outside. That’s what they told me.

MR. MINUTA: You have an individual separate means of
egress?

MR. INKELES: There’s a back door outside of the garage
and the staircase, enclosed staircase that goes up.

MR. KANE: But inside that house with both finished
areas do you have access to that, to those areas from
inside your house?

MR. INKELES: Yes because I’m going to break through
into the other bedroom, it’s going to be, one of my
bedrooms is going to be included into that living area
so that there will still be a door, you know, the
existing bedroom door goes right into my house.

MR. MINUTA: Can you explain the second level, second
story, in other vords, all the bedrooms 1nc1uding your
daughter’s is 901ng to be combined?
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MR. INKELES: Right now, it’s a two story colonial,
there’s a garage attached to the side of the house,
above the garage is a completely unfinished attic that
when the house was built the builder framed so that it
could be finished and what I want to do is put like a
bath and a kitchen and a living room in there and then
‘I’m going to make an archway into one of the bedrooms
in my existing part there. Basically, I’m doing it so
like she can have a little privacy, you know, in other
words, she shouldn’t have to entertain her friends in
‘my kitchen, that kind of thing.

MR. KANE: They all end up there anyway.

MR. INKELES: I know but the whole thing behind it is
basically right now I live alone in the house so all
we’re doing is adding one more person in a house that’s
pretty big.

MR. KANE: What I’Ad like to do if the other board
members agree with this and obviously you have
available about 15,000 square feet for a two-family
home as far as your property for two-family home the
requirement is 65,000 sgquare feet so that makes the
variance extremely substantial, what I would like to do
is change your request and just add and/or
interpretation to it and since we have to do everything
in a public hearing, what we would do is consider the
interpretation that the single family, the second
kitchen would be in a single family home and used as a
single family home which you’d be under oath on the
record which is binding that it will never be used as
a, you know, a rental apartment or anything along those
lines, strictly--

MR. INKELES: That's not the purpose in doing that.

MR. KANE: So I’d like to add that on to your request -
so that gives us two ways to go, I just see basically
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'~you re asking for a variance on three tines the amount

of property that you don’t even have there, it doesn’t
nake any sense to me.

HR. INKELES’ Actually, if you see the original

application for the building permit, you don’t have
that, I wrote right on it single family with two
kitchens and everybody kept trying to make it a
one-family, twvo-family house.

'MR. MINUTA: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yeah, I will.

MR. MINUTA: Make a motion that we forward Mr. Brian
Inkeles to the public hearing with an altered request
for the second kitchen to be part of the one-family

: residence and that we seek - an interpretation of the
.zoning code.

MR. KANE: And Myra you'll make sure that that gets
changed in the request?

MS. MASON: Yes, I will.

MR. RIVERA: Second it.

ROLL CALL
MS. GANN  AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. MINUTA AYE

MR. KANE AYE



. AFFIDAVIT OFMAILING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK :
: ; —--X

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of

BRIAN INKELES
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE

| 'BY MAIL

#04-74
X

STATE OF NEW YORK )

) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
‘Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 28TH day of DECEMBER, 2004, I compared the 23
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this . WMJ
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

ZOE: day of , 2005

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
No. 01ME6050024
Qualified In Orange County
Commission Expires 10/30/ Zanl,

/ - /NotaryAPublic !



Y PUBLICHEARING NOTICE
| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

; 'PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
- WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the followmg Proposmon
Appeal No. 04—-74
 Requestof - BRIAN INKELES
~fora VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
Interprétatnbn and/or Area Variance for: Single Fiuml& Home wnth tiv’o kitchens or

an Area Variance of 50,000 s.f. for a two-family home in an R-5 Zone at8 Windsor
Garden Drive - New Wmdsor, NY (tax map #38-1-15) -

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JANUARY 10, 2005
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wmdsor, New York

begmnmgat7*30PM




Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
December 22, 2004

Brian Inkeles
8 Windsor Garden Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-74

DearMr. Inkeles:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application.
Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

8 Windsor Garden Drive

New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the JANUARY 10, 2005 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



RESULTS OF Z.B A. ‘ETING OF

ZBA # m/ 74

PROJEC’I‘
A o , - PB#
| .,USE VARIANCE  NEED: EAF _ PROXY _
~ LEAD AGENCY: M) S VOTE:A__N  NEGATIVEDEC: M) ) VOTE:A___ N__
LOCEY : : 8 LOCEY ,
MCDONALD : CARRIED: Y___ N_ Nl MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____N_
CREIS - SR : M REIS ST
MINUTA ’ H MINUTA
KANE i; KANE
PUBLIC HEARING: M)_____5) VOTE:A__N____ |} APPROVED: M)___5) VOTE:A___N__
" GANN il GANN
_ LOCEY # LOCEY
“RIVERA —_ il RivERa -
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y, N #l  MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS ' H RES :
MINUTA fl MINUTA
KANE I ll KANE —
N '

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: :
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: MH S)AV. VOTE: A___N___
GANN
LOCEY
RIVERA
MEDONIEY
s
MINUTA
KANE

CARRIED: Y N

o 4

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
YARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A__N

GANN
LOCEY
RIVERA

MC DONALD
REIS
MINUTA
KANE

'IIIA-J ,_44_.5

J




. | | , = ‘CKBD BY yYRA: Q"lf”%‘( |
 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST
DATE: 11-30-2004 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-74 P.B.. #__
© APPLICANT NAME: BRIAN INKELES

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

BRIAN INKELES |
8 WINDSOR GARDEN DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY
TELEPHONE: 565-5684
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 38 BLOCK _1 LOT _15
, SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 8 WINDSOR GARDEN DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: .
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500’
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 3988

TOTAL CHARGES:



| 'Town of New Wmdsor

v 555 Union Avenue :
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 5634631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Offlce

December 9, 2004

Brian Inkeles

8 Windsor Garden Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: - 38-1-15 ZBA#: 04-74  (23)
Dear Mr. Inkeles: |

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

mcerely,

) Aol A VL%@J

] Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
Attachments




35039
: Domxmclr Scaghone '

241 Temple Hill Road - - -
New Windsor, NY 12553 -

35-1- 110

Rosemarie & James Petro Jr
_ 238 Maharay Lane .

. New Windsor, NY 12553

38 14.1 .

Charles & Marion Conkhn
14 Windsor Garden Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

38-1-18

Phillip & Christinz Melore
3 Windsor Garden Drive -
New Windsor, NY 12553

38-1-21

Carl & Petra Fiorelli -

9 Windsor Garden Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-2

Albert Richard Frangello
P.O. Box 4624

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-6

Colcen & Frederick Simoni
I Coutant Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-55

Walter Kroll

38 Willow Parkway

New Windsor, NY 12553

35140

Paul Schatz - -
234 Windsor nghway
New Windsor, NY 12553

354.3 o
- Donald & Maxy Lou Napohtam -

293 Garden Street

. New Windsor, NY 12553 .

38-1-16

Hubert & Joan Muschbett
4 Windsor Garden Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

38-1-19

Daniel & Cynthia Valeri
P.O.Box 65

Vails Gate, NY 12584

'38-1-22

Dr. Mohammad Haleem Khan

_~ Sahar Najmus

16 Green Bower Lane
New City, NY 10956

38-3-3 & 38-3-5

Norma Jean Frangello

2 Coutant Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-7

Christine Robles

3 Coutant Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

Section 88

- Windsor Crest Condominiums

232 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

35:1-62 (999-1-126) & 3839
* NY Central Lines, LLC

¢/o CSX .

500 Water Street (J-910)
. Jacksonville, FL 32202

18-1-2 & 38-13

Marilyn Spatola : -
- 18 Windsor Garden Drive
. New Windsor, NY 12553

38117

Margaret Johnson-Pertet

"1 Windsor Garden Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-1-20

Bethel Properties, Inc.
15 Edgewood Road
Hartsdale, NY 10530

-38-3-1

Grace Coutant

Donna Harrison

3 Leeland Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

38-34
Derekson Komegay

‘245 Windsor Highway

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-8

- Rachael McDermott

5 Coutant Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553



. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED:  11-30-2004 FOR: 0474 ESCROW
FROM: ~ BRIAN INKELES
' "'$ WINDSOR GARDEN DRIVE -
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

'CHECK NUMBER: 3990 TELEPHONE: 565-5684

AMOUNT:  300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

.

NAME DATE!

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

" THANK YOU



Town of New Wmdsor
555 Unlon Avenue
Nemedsor NY. 12553

' (845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#1194 2004

1200312004
Inkeles, Brian

*Windsor Garden Dr.
. New Windsor., NY 12553

Recelved $ 50 00 forZonlng Board Fees on 12/03/2004 Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pvleasure to serve you.

 Deborah Green
~ TownClerk
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555 UNION AVENUE

QOWN OF NEW WINDsog

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES
PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO

IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"

AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE:
*ESCROW:
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE:
*ESCROW:
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE:
*ESCROW:
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

$ 50.00
$300.00
$ 25.00

$150.00
$500.00
$ 25.00

$150.00
$500.00
$ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY

MEETING".

ESCROW L
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE
{ PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
| ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF
t YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
RETURNED TO YOU UPON

f CLOSING FILE.

THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED

§ DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL

N NEWSPAPER”

PAGE 1~

WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
PROPERTY IN QUESTION:

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1-10NAMES  25.00
11-20NAMES  35.00
21-30NAMES  45.00
3140 NAMES  55.00
41-50 NAMES
51-60 NAMES
61-70 NAMES
71-80 NAMES
81-90 NAMES
$1-100 NAMES

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME




l WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOT]FIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY o

YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS -
WlLL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE) e

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self sealmg envelopes are much appreclated) FOR EACH S
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING

THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING .
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE :
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. |

NOTE:

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

- 'YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT 'I'HAT

'TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

** MUSTREAD AND SIGN **

§ 1 UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY “LEGAL NOTICE” §
§ TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC ' [
'l HEARING.....(this charge is not deducted ﬁ'om your escrow postea) y -

- NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2*® AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. |
PAGE2

' compLETETHIS PAGET



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

/ / / ?//0 ‘7/ Application Type: Use Variance [ Area Variance &’

Datd A Sign Variance [J Interpretation ﬂa

. er Informatio one Num 4s {bf fé?‘f

Y BRI Ivke L €5 okl e

& WINDSoE. GAEDR) DE, EX Win QQQ@ LY

(Address)

" APP““WIM / ,\// éé’ 6/5 ‘ Phone Number: (2‘/5 ):)/éf f égif

D5 N R, BRGNS AT

(Address) _

I Fgﬁzrding iddrﬁsz if E forzrn of escrow: Phone Number: (?1/ S S ‘S '\S/é 8 L/
ber: ()
(Name)
MM_@MJ_M W) WdpSele, NY13sS3

(Address)

IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (g’/S)S/é(#’ 609
Fax Number: ()

CARSTVPHEE-  —T ANS0S CHt
/;zz_(Nﬁff}Akéf 57, W ALc ke WY 12589

(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone: 16/5 ; Property Address in Question: X WIA/DSIK (Mé’/\/ M

Lot Size: JROXIAS Z ax Map Number: Section_ 2%~ Block__/ Lot /.S
What other zones lie within 500 feet?

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this lication? _ A2

When was property purchased by present owner? iS, 2001

Has property been subdivided previously? xgﬁ/ > Ifso, When: /9% F

Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? N

Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? NO

- cact

pEp TP

o]

****PLMSENOTE o S dode ke ke ok
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, D(PIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THISPAGE[]
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' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

'AREA VARIAN CE: (This information will be on your Bulldmg
' rDepartment Denial form you receive)

‘Area Vanance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min LotAea 5,010 & (o5 ft | D onsgft
Min. Lot Width | | 4

Reqd. Front Yd.
Reqd. Side Yd.
Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. St Front*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ration**
Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FZNALIZED IDKPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE &~



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difﬁculty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you beheve the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance: .
Do purpase & 1his altermesim /s
50”7 dowghtov (2 LV arbln £2 1t Ul pingers
lll 21577 Y] Can /IV»Z -61/ JMZ /¢
4% ine and skl Be & {frded o rreesure 7
ﬂ*ﬂuaog THe @ty e m«z{f S uchore i //
ot chenge 2Xeepd v an gAlitendl plop
owls o PhiS cul Aeshc a///a&%
hiave _extended faurly vizem bers /«m
( A1 7Ne, - Vil Pw il 4//0A¢€ ‘Worden o W

y‘ﬁgjm ‘A5 will Caxse M
;/)6?[6{0 e 27/7 o W /7@4/44:#’/71/7/04/

Fle ?ﬁ

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FZNALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

- COMPLETE THISPAGED]



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and

- neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Wmdsor Zomng Local Law i is fostered (Trees landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,

Uing RKCG? y‘m/ an
éévﬁ/(-n? z,w/’ﬁ/ ‘5"9/6

Huchdr

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

O Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
O Three checks: (each p Ay o the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
a One in the amount of § i . (escrow)
O  One in the amount of (application fee)
O One in the amount of $_~—"" , (Public Hearing List Deposit)
O Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF
THE PHOTOS.)
XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Swom to before m M % -&Z&/

/ Owner's Signature (Notarized)
(44

dlinot. 66/41\/ INEE L FS

JENNIFER MEAD
Public, State Of New York Owner's Name (Please Print)

Nota s
No. 01ME6050024 oL 907 €SB erpt 12-as~<%
. xpires 10/30/ Z<O%

Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

THIS APPLICA.HON, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



